Tabinda Ashraf

Lab Engineer

College of Electrical & Mechanical Engineering

Email: tabinda.ashraf@ceme.nust.pk

Contact: LinkedIn:



About

Dr. Tabinda Ashraf is working as Lab Engineer in the College of Electrical & Mechanical Engineering. Dr. Tabinda Ashraf has published 3 research articles & conference papers having a citation count of 4, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

BE 2012 - 2016

NUST, Islamabad, Pakistan

Experience

Lab Engineer 2021- Present

College of Electrical & Mechanical Engineering

Lab Engineer 2016- Present

College of Electrical & Mechanical Engineering

- Present

Research Articles

A novel minimal set decode-amplify-forward (MS-DAF) relaying scheme for MIMO-NOMA

2022

Muhammad Zeeshan Mahnoor Ajmal Muhammad Umar Farooq Tabinda Ashraf

 $\textit{Telecommunication Systems}\,,\, \text{Volume 80, Issue 1, Pages 141-152}$

Impact Factor: 2.5 | Quartile: 3 | Citations: 1

DOI: 10.1007/s11235-022-00894-2

Dynamic link adaptation for filterband multicarrier in networks with diverse service quality and throughput requirements

2022

Amna Javed Tiwana Muhammad Zeeshan Tabinda Ashraf Muhammad Umar Farooq Kashif Shahzad Adnan Akhunzada

Telecommunication Systems, Volume 79, Issue 1, Pages 109-122

Impact Factor: 2.5 | Quartile: 3 | Citations: 3

DOI: 10.1007/s11235-021-00845-3

A novel hybrid spreading and scrambling based multiple access (SSMA) technique for capacity

2021

Tabinda Ashraf Muhammad Zeeshan Muhammad Umar Farooq

Telecommunication Systems, Page 1-13

Impact Factor: 2.336 | Quartile: 3
DOI: 10.1007/s11235-021-00814-w